
199 Lawrence Street 

New Haven, CT  06511 

+1  860  524  3960  Main 

+1  860  967  8259  Mobile 

www.dechert.com

G. ERIC BRUNSTAD JR.

eric.brunstad@dechert.com 

March 24, 2022 

Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: MOAC Mall Holdings LLC v. Transform Holdco LLC, et al, no. 21-1270

Dear Mr. Harris: 

We are counsel for Respondents in the above-referenced case.  Petitioner filed its petition for a 
writ of certiorari on March 17, 2022.  Currently, the response is due April 20, 2022.  In 
accordance with Rule 30.4, Respondents respectfully request a 30-day extension of time, to and 
including May 20, 2022, to file their response.  An extension is requested owing to the press of 
other business.  This is Respondents’ first request for an extension.  Counsel for Petitioner has 
informed me that Petitioner consents to this request. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ G. Eric Brunstad, Jr. 
G. Eric Brunstad, Jr. 
Counsel of record for 
Respondent 

cc: Douglas Hallward-Driemeier (counsel of record for Petitioner) 


